

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, July 15, 2024, at 7:04 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Eric Newcomer, Dan Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Alexis Newcomer, Cindy Newcomer, Adam Borek, Rachel Borek, Brian Vann, Josh Leidhecker, Scott Delany, R. Scott Argot Jr., Cari Buck, Lloyd Smith

Public Comment was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **waive the reading of the minutes** from the June 17, 2024 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and **approve the minutes** from the June 17, 2024 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the WBRA minutes** from the June 12, 2024 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

Road Master Report – Paving Heberling Road and a portion of Pepper Street, weather permitting. Supervisors mentioned that the New Holland Tractor needs to be re-listed and set on roadside by the township building ASAP.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve awarding the line painting bid to RoadSafe**, the lowest responsible bidder through the WBCOG, after acceptable review by our PennDOT Representative and our Roadmaster. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer, for Cari to reach out to **Municibid to accept the \$15,000 offer placed on the 2006 Sterling Dump Truck (#1)**, even though it did not meet the reserve price. Motion carried.

The Code Inspections Report for June 2024 has been received.

Fire Company Report – **The monthly report** for June 2024 has been received. Service 1st FCU has donated a shed to MAVFC. The Muncy Borough donated funds to update the departments air-packs. They are also in the process of replacing their rescue truck with a newer piece that is more “user friendly”, the cost of a new apparatus has gone through the roof recently. And lastly, they are still working on the alliance, it is a slow process. National Night Out at the MAVFC will be on August 6th.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **table until August appointing a person to the vacant seat on the Zoning Hearing Board**. Motion carried.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **accept the FCFP grant, through the Waldron Fund** for Pickleball courts at Kiess Park. Motion carried.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **accept the grant recognition plan** for Pickleball courts at Kiess Park. Motion carried.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **draft a press-release and send to media, pending approval from FCFP** for Pickleball courts at Kiess Park. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the matching funds letter for GTRP grant to repair walking path & concession area at Kiess Park.** Motion carried.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve PLGIT Resolution 24-214** to open an account for the township. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve changing phone services for the township building from Comcast Business to NexLine.** Motion carried.

Today Farm Component 2 Sewage Module, Township Engineer, Todd Pysher is reviewing. A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **table this until the August meeting.** Motion carried.

A motion was made by E. Newcomer, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the General Code Organizational Analysis and send back.** Motion carried.

Discussion of Borough Annexation. Solicitor, Mike Wiley, provided an update. The borough is preparing an ordinance for action at their August meeting. If it passes, they will be asking the township to do the same.

Vassallo Engineering Report of Glade Run Road, Tyler Road, Kiess Park and Angletown Road. Glade Run Road underdrain and stone added, need to crown the road still. Tyler Road waiting on an update from Dan Vassallo. Kiess Park Lloyd added a French drain, so far, he is pretty happy with it. Angletown Road pipe is completely blocked. Board asked that only Tyler Road remain on the agenda for future meetings.

Public comments:

C. Newcomer: What is the completion date for line painting?

A. Borek: Was there a solution determined for the pipe under Heberling Road by Musser Lane? Also, is Fisher Lane a private road? Does the township have an ordinance to abandon the road?

R. Scott Argot Jr.: Where is the additional money needed to complete the Pickleball Courts going to come from?

E. Newcomer: The MAVFC is working with the township to relocate the secretary and public meetings to their building on Penn Street while renovations are being completed at the township building.

Meeting was **adjourned** by Supervisor Phillips at approximately 8:16 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Secretary